
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, April 18, 2024 

WORK SESSION – 1:30 p.m. 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment

4. Approval of Minutes

• Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting

5. Superintendent’s Report

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update

• Math and Science Update

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District

Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Approving the 2025-2029 Local

Facilities Plan

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for City View Elementary School, Lost

Mountain Middle School, and Smitha Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Griffin Middle School and Simpson

Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Durham Middle School Roof

Replacement

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #2 (GMP#2) for the

Sprayberry High School New-Replacement

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Tentative Approval of the FY2025 Budget

7. Board Business

• Georgia School Boards Association Delegate for 2024 – Mr. Scamihorn

8. Approval of Agenda

9. Recess to Executive Session

6:30 p.m. BUDGET PUBLIC FORUM 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session

2. Budget Presentation

3. Budget Public Comment

4. Recess until 7:00 p.m.



Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, April 18, 2024 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

1. Reconvene

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board Recognitions

• Georgia Student Technology Competition Video Production First Place – Scarlett Pflieger, Bullard 
Elementary School

• Georgia Student Technology Competition 3D Modeling First Place – Hamza Jaafar, Campbell High 
School

• Georgia Student Technology Competition Digital Photo Production First Place – Myra Kumbhar, 
Dickerson Middle School

• Georgia Student Technology Competition Audio Production First Place – Caleb Eubanks, McEachern 
High School

• Georgia Student Technology Competition Project Programming First Place – Brody Park, Walton High 
School

• 2024 GHSA Traditional Wrestling All Girls State Champion (170 lbs.) – Genevieve An, Kennesaw 
Mountain High School

• 2024 GHSA Boys Class 6A Traditional Wrestling State Champion (113 lbs.) – Isaac Hoshide, Lassiter 
High School

• 2024 GHSA Traditional Wrestling All Girls State Champion (110 lbs.) – Brook French, Allatoona High 
School

• 2024 GHSA Boys Class 5A State Basketball Champions – Kell High School

• National Band Association Program of Excellence Blue Ribbon Award – Kennesaw Mountain High 
School

• Cobb Arts Integration Certification – Compton Elementary School

• 2024 Georgia Art Education Association, Middle Art Educator of the Year – Nicole Gaut, Palmer Middle 
School

• 2024 Georgia Art Education Association, Croy West Special Needs Art Educator of the Year –  William 
Rembert, Wheeler High School

• 2023-2024 State of Georgia School Social Worker of the Year – Petrina Fowler

• 2024 Cobb County School District Library Media Specialist of the Year – Susan Bucket, McEachern 
High School

• Cobb County School District, Heroes Among Us – Michael Green, Transportation

4. Public Comment

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any)

• Personnel

• Land

• Legal

• Student Matter

6. Superintendent’s Remarks

7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting: 
ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 
Administrative Rule DO-R



 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Approving the 2025-

2029 Local Facilities Plan 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for City View Elementary 

School, Lost Mountain Middle School, and Smitha Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Griffin Middle School 

and Simpson Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Durham Middle School 

Roof Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #2 (GMP#2) for 

the Sprayberry High School New-Replacement  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Tentative Approval of the FY2025 Budget   

 

8. Adjourn 

 



Board Meeting 3.21.24 mlg Page 1 of 6  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2024 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours 

or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

March 21, 2024, at 3:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and 

Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were five (5) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board.  A copy of the report was given to all Board Members. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 3.21.24 mlg Page 2 of 6  

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Modify the Pebblebrook High School Portion of the 

Previously Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application  

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk Contract 

for the Multipurpose Educational Facility 

• Following discussion and without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the 

Voting Session of the Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Authorization to Purchase Two (2) Freezer Box Trucks 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Garrett Middle School 

Renovations  

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Shallowford Falls 

Elementary School Renovations 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kemp Elementary School 

Parking Lot Addition 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Revisions to Board Policies DA (Fiscal 

Management Goals and Objectives), DB (Planning, Programming, Budgeting System), and DI 

(Accounting and Reporting) in Section D of the Cobb County Board of Education’s Policy Manual 

• Following discussion and without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the 

Voting Session of the Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

Without objection, the Board approved the modifications to the following administrative rules: 
INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

DFF-R  Grants 
DFJ-R  District Property Replacement / Reimbursement 
DIC-R  Inventory 
DID-R  Audits 
DIE-R  Fraud Prevention 
DK-R  Student Activities Funds Management 



Board Meeting 3.21.24 mlg Page 3 of 6  

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Hutchins 

o    Mr. Hutchins informed the Board that the F&T Committee met on Tuesday, March 5, 2024, 

and elected the following officers for 2024: 

▪ Mr. Larry Darnell – Chairman 

▪ Ms. Michael McNeely – Vice Chairman 

▪ Ms. Cassandra Brown – Secretary 

o The committee reviewed and affirmed 17 previously approved Board Agenda Items. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the Board at 

5:00 p.m. to convene to Executive Session following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, student and 

personnel matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, March 

21, 2024, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, 

Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive - 200 Yard Medley Relay Boys State Champions – 

John (Sonny) Panessa, William Iglar, Theo Thomas, and Griffin Lovett - Walton High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive Boys Overall State Champions – Walton High 

School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard & 200 Yard Freestyle Girls State Champion 

– Isabella Klinefelter, Harrison High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive - 50 Yard Freestyle Boys State Champion – Lathan 

Parks, Hillgrove High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Butterfly Boys State Champion – Isaiah 

Tucker, Kennesaw Mountain High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Breaststroke Boys State Champion – Landon 

Hanesworth, Allatoona High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Freestyle Boys State Champion – Noah 

Smith, Allatoona High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Butterfly Girls State Champion – Kate 

Bradley, Lassiter High School  



Board Meeting 3.21.24 mlg Page 4 of 6  

 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 500 Yard Freestyle Girls State Champion – Kate 

Bradley, Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 200 Yard Freestyle Girls State Champion – Rose 

Jones, Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Backstroke Girls State Champion – Finnly 

Jollands, Lassiter High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 400 Yard Freestyle Relay Girls State Champions 

– Finnly Jollands, Kate Bradley, Rose Jones, and Cosy Gale - Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 200 Yard Medley Relay Girls State Champions 

– Finnly Jollands, Maggie O'Shaughnessy, Kate Bradley, and Gianna Marie Conti - Lassiter 

High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive Girls Overall State Champions – Lassiter High 

School   

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 500 Yard Freestyle Boys State Champion – Cody 

Miles, Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Backstroke Boys State Champion – Elliot 

Elmore, Lassiter High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 200 Yard Medley Relay Boys State Champions 

– Elliot Elmore, Cody Miles, Aidan O'Brien, and Daniel Horne - Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 Cobb County School District, School Social Worker of the Year – Ginnie Barnes  

• Acknowledgement of Special Guests 

▪ Aspiring Principal Cohorts:         

o 2021-2022 Aspiring Principal Cohort 

o 2022-2023 Aspiring Principal Cohort       

o 2023-2024 Aspiring Principal Cohort 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were eleven (11) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PERSONNEL  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on 

the Personnel Action Report and as amended in the Addendum as discussed in Executive Session.  There 

were five principal level or higher recommendations. 

 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations 

• Arduino, Sharon, Principal, Smyrna Elementary School, retirement effective July 1, 2024  

• Gross, Rochelle, appointment to Director, Local School Accounting and Internal Compliance, 

Financial Services Division, from Assistant Director, Local School Accounting and Internal 

Compliance, Financial Services Division effective April 8, 2024 

• Havis, Dr. Camille, Principal, Campbell Middle School, retirement effective July 1, 2024 

• Mansfield, Leslie, Principal, Teasley Elementary School, retirement effective July 1, 2024 

• Young, Leetonia, Principal, East Cobb Middle School, retirement effective July 1, 2024 

 



Board Meeting 3.21.24 mlg Page 5 of 6  

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0.   

 

STUDENT MATTERS 

• SY24-Appeal #19: 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Chastain, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed 

in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

• SY24-Appeal #20: 

o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as 

discussed in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

• SY24-Appeal #21: 

o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Ms. Sayler, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed 

in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District. 

   

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Modify the Pebblebrook High School Portion of 

the Previously Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application  

 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at 

Risk Contract for the Multipurpose Educational Facility 

• A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Chastain, and approved by the Board to award 

a Construction Manager at Risk contract to The Winter Construction Company, Atlanta, Georgia, 

for the Multipurpose Educational Facility.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, and 

Wheeler voted “Yea,” and Ms. Davis and Ms. Sayler voted “Nay.”  Motion carried 5-2. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Authorization to Purchase Two (2) Freezer Box Trucks 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to purchase two freezer box trucks from Peterbilt of Atlanta, LLC.  in the amount of 

$406,040.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Garrett Middle 

School Renovations 

• A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract to SRS, Inc., Griffin, Georgia,  in the amount of $5,236,000.00 for 

Garrett Middle School Renovations.  Motion carried 7-0. 



Board Meeting 3.21.24 mlg Page 6 of 6  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Shallowford 

Falls Elementary School Renovations 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract for Shallowford Falls Elementary School Renovations to R.K. Redding 

Construction, Inc., Bremen, Georgia, in the amount of $6,055,000.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kemp 

Elementary School Parking Lot Addition 

• A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract for Kemp Elementary School Parking Lot Addition to Nix-Fowler 

Constructors, Inc., Villa Rica, Georgia, in the amount of $361,999.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Revisions to Board Policies DA 

(Fiscal Management Goals and Objectives), DB (Planning, Programming, Budgeting System), and DI 

(Accounting and Reporting) in Section D of the Cobb County Board of Education’s Policy Manual 

• The Board Chair announced the policies in Action Agenda Item #8 would be voted on individually 

 

POLICY DA – Fiscal Management Goals and Objectives 

• A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Ms. Sayler, to approved Policy DA as presented 

with the exception of not removing the phrase “and equitable” from line 4.  Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Nay,” and Mr. Hutchins, Ms. Davis, and Ms. Sayler 

voted “Yea.”  Motion failed 4-3. 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, to approved Policy DA as presented. 

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Yea,” and Mr. Hutchins, Ms. Davis, and 

Ms. Sayler voted “Nay.”  Motion carried 4-3. 

 

POLICY DB – Planning, Programming, Budgeting System 

• A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approved Policy DB as presented.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

POLICY DI – Accounting and Reporting 

• A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to approved Policy DI as presented 

with the exception of the strikeout on line 189 (DI Subsection F, #3), which reads “request Board 

approval of all budget transfers in accordance with” and replacing it with the addition of “adhere 

to” on line 190.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Nay,” and Mr. 

Hutchins, Ms. Davis, and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea.”  Motion failed 4-3. 

• A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, to approved Policy DI as presented. 

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Yea,” and Mr. Hutchins, Ms. Davis, and 

Ms. Sayler voted “Nay.”  Motion carried 4-3. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:18 p.m. 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

April 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D1G1R1 8D1G1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D3M1R1 8D3M1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D4G1R1 8D4G1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DLG1R1 8DLG1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DTD1R1 8DTD1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F0G1R1 8F0G1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FHJ1R1 8FHJ1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GNH1R1 8GNH1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CKWDMS1 CKWDMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL0HMS1 CL0HMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL2KMS1 CL2KMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL5HMS1 CL5HMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLPKMS1 CLPKMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CM7KMS1 CM7KMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CN7KMS1 CN7KMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNBFMS1 CNBFMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNCHMS1 CNCHMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNSDMS1 CNSDMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNXFMS1 CNXFMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPDGMS1 CPDGMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPFJMS1 CPFJMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPJLMS1 CPJLMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSNHMS1 CSNHMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D2D082 1D2D082 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DKB082 1DKB082 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DP9082 1DP9082 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LY0Z72 4LY0Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M7ZY72 4M7ZY72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MD6Z72 4MD6Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N55Z72 4N55Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KK1Z72 6KK1Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 841BD92 841BD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8528D92 8528D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCX9482 DCX9482 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DRYB8C2 DRYB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6JGKZC2 6JGKZC2 9/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D3ZMZC2 D3ZMZC2 9/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D4WGZC2 D4WGZC2 9/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQVCXD2 CQVCXD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1952702 3JBBHH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 97QHHH2 97QHHH2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 97RGHH2 97RGHH2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0XFHH2 B0XFHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0XHHH2 B0XHHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0XJHH2 B0XJHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0YCHH2 B0YCHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0YCKH2 B0YCKH2 5/31/2017

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

Page 1 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0YGHH2 B0YGHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0YJHH2 B0YJHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0ZCHH2 B0ZCHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0ZCKH2 B0ZCKH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0ZGHH2 B0ZGHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B10DHH2 B10DHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B10FHH2 B10FHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B10JHH2 B10JHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B11DKH2 B11DKH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B11FHH2 B11FHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B11FKH2 B11FKH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B11GHH2 B11GHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B15JHH2 B15JHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B16JHH2 B16JHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B17FKH2 B17FKH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B18DHH2 B18DHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1CCHH2 B1CCHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1DFKH2 B1DFKH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1DKHH2 B1DKHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1FCHH2 B1FCHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1GKHH2 B1GKHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1HGHH2 B1HGHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1HKHH2 B1HKHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1JCKH2 B1JCKH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1KDHH2 B1KDHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1MCKH2 B1MCKH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1QHHH2 B1QHHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBNGHH2 JBNGHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBPCKH2 JBPCKH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2Z26KH2 2Z26KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZJ1KH2 2ZJ1KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T0FKH2 8T0FKH2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T4JHH2 8T4JHH2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T8HHH2 8T8HHH2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T9CHH2 8T9CHH2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960615 5S1LMN2 4/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CD5Z91 4CD5Z91 5/8/2006
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1832889 8Z521D1 7/17/2007
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1901439 D92GC8GVDRJ7 10/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0WJ232 D0WJ232 10/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0F5M32 C0F5M32 5/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1G6M32 B1G6M32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK4FM32 CK4FM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 104DB32 104DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 164DB32 164DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 189DB32 189DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 199DB32 199DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RDDB32 1RDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SDDB32 1SDDB32 6/1/2015

Page 2 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XDDB32 1XDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 214DB32 214DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 299DB32 299DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B9DB32 2B9DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DBDB32 2DBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FBDB32 2FBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RDDB32 2RDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VDDB32 2VDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XDDB32 2XDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 304DB32 304DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 314DB32 314DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 324DB32 324DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 364DB32 364DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 389DB32 389DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CBDB32 3CBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DBDB32 3DBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FBDB32 3FBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 404DB32 404DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 414DB32 414DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 424DB32 424DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 464DB32 464DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 489DB32 489DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 499DB32 499DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B9DB32 4B9DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FBDB32 4FBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TDDB32 4TDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VDDB32 4VDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z3DB32 4Z3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z7DB32 4Z7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 504DB32 504DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 508DB32 508DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 514DB32 514DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 589DB32 589DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FBDB32 5FBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z7DB32 5Z7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 608DB32 608DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 614DB32 614DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 624DB32 624DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 664DB32 664DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FBDB32 6FBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TDDB32 6TDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z7DB32 6Z7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 708DB32 708DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 734DB32 734DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z7DB32 7Z7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 804DB32 804DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 864DB32 864DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 899DB32 899DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DBDB32 8DBDB32 6/1/2015

Page 3 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FBDB32 8FBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RDDB32 8RDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 904DB32 904DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 908DB32 908DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 914DB32 914DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FBDB32 9FBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SDDB32 9SDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WDDB32 9WDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B14DB32 B14DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B99DB32 B99DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFBDB32 BFBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTDDB32 BTDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWDDB32 BWDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY3DB32 BY3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C04DB32 C04DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C24DB32 C24DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C34DB32 C34DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRDDB32 CRDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ3DB32 CZ3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D04DB32 D04DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D24DB32 D24DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D34DB32 D34DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D99DB32 D99DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFBDB32 DFBDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWDDB32 DWDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ3DB32 DZ3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ7DB32 DZ7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F04DB32 F04DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F14DB32 F14DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ7DB32 FZ7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G04DB32 G04DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTDDB32 GTDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H14DB32 H14DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H99DB32 H99DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ7DB32 HZ7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQDDB32 JQDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVDDB32 JVDDB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ3DB32 JZ3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LWCM32 1LWCM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRNGM32 JRNGM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSP9M32 JSP9M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRHKR32 DRHKR32 6/11/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75H9R32 75H9R32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W1SQ32 4W1SQ32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 986DS32 986DS32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QMMJ52 1QMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RMMJ52 1RMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QMMJ52 2QMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RMMJ52 2RMMJ52 8/4/2015

Page 4 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QMMJ52 3QMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RMMJ52 3RMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QMMJ52 4QMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RMMJ52 4RMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QMMJ52 5QMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RMMJ52 5RMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QMMJ52 6QMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RMMJ52 6RMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QMMJ52 7QMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RMMJ52 7RMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QMMJ52 8QMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RMMJ52 8RMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RMMJ52 9RMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQMMJ52 BQMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRMMJ52 BRMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQMMJ52 CQMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRMMJ52 CRMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQMMJ52 DQMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRMMJ52 DRMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQMMJ52 FQMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRMMJ52 FRMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQMMJ52 HQMMJ52 8/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HJZT32 8HJZT32 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39CRY52 39CRY52 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KKCL52 1KKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LKCL52 1LKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MKCL52 1MKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KKCL52 2KKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MKCL52 2MKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MZFL52 2MZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KKCL52 3KKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LKCL52 3LKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MKCL52 3MKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MZFL52 3MZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W1FL52 3W1FL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JKCL52 4JKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KKCL52 4KKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LKCL52 4LKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LKCL52 5LKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JKCL52 6JKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KKCL52 6KKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LKCL52 6LKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JKCL52 7JKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LKCL52 7LKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JKCL52 8JKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KKCL52 8KKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LKCL52 8LKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LZFL52 8LZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JKCL52 9JKCL52 9/16/2015

Page 5 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KKCL52 9KKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LKCL52 9LKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LZFL52 9LZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJKCL52 BJKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLKCL52 BLKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLZFL52 BLZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJKCL52 CJKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKKCL52 CKKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLKCL52 CLKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLZFL52 CLZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJKCL52 DJKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKKCL52 DKKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLZFL52 DLZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJKCL52 FJKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLKCL52 FLKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLZFL52 FLZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKKCL52 GKKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLKCL52 GLKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLZFL52 GLZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7DGL52 H7DGL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJKCL52 HJKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKKCL52 HKKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLKCL52 HLKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLZFL52 HLZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJKCL52 JJKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKKCL52 JKKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLKCL52 JLKCL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLZFL52 JLZFL52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1944223 C1MNRVDWDTY3 9/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1944224 C1MQ77PPDTY3 9/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFYN162 GFYN162 10/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SMRB82 1SMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TMRB82 1TMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SMRB82 2SMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TMRB82 2TMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SMRB82 3SMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TMRB82 3TMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SMRB82 4SMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TMRB82 4TMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SMRB82 5SMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SMRB82 6SMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TMRB82 6TMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SMRB82 7SMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TMRB82 7TMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SMRB82 8SMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TMRB82 8TMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SMRB82 9SMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TMRB82 9TMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSMRB82 BSMRB82 3/29/2016

Page 6 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTMRB82 BTMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSMRB82 CSMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSMRB82 DSMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRMRB82 FRMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSMRB82 FSMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSMRB82 GSMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRMRB82 HRMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSMRB82 HSMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRMRB82 JRMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSMRB82 JSMRB82 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39MBC82 39MBC82 4/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP3VD82 FP3VD82 5/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BZKVB2 1BZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CZKVB2 1CZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DZKVB2 1DZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZYKVB2 1ZYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29ZKVB2 29ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BZKVB2 2BZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CZKVB2 2CZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QZKVB2 2QZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZYKVB2 2ZYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39ZKVB2 39ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BZKVB2 3BZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49ZKVB2 49ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BZKVB2 4BZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QZKVB2 4QZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BZKVB2 5BZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CZKVB2 5CZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YYKVB2 5YYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BZKVB2 6BZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CZKVB2 6CZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QZKVB2 6QZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YYKVB2 6YYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79ZKVB2 79ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BZKVB2 7BZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CZKVB2 7CZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YYKVB2 7YYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88ZKVB2 88ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89ZKVB2 89ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BZKVB2 8BZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YYKVB2 8YYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BZKVB2 9BZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YYKVB2 9YYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8ZKVB2 B8ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9ZKVB2 B9ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBZKVB2 BBZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8ZKVB2 C8ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9ZKVB2 C9ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBZKVB2 CBZKVB2 6/28/2016

Page 7 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8ZKVB2 D8ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9ZKVB2 D9ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBZKVB2 DBZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYYKVB2 DYYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8ZKVB2 F8ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9ZKVB2 F9ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYYKVB2 FYYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9ZKVB2 G9ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBZKVB2 GBZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYYKVB2 GYYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8ZKVB2 H8ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9ZKVB2 H9ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBZKVB2 HBZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCZKVB2 HCZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYYKVB2 HYYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9ZKVB2 J9ZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCZKVB2 JCZKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYYKVB2 JYYKVB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C70XMC2 C70XMC2 9/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY7TMC2 HY7TMC2 9/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCP0ZB2 DCP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77BXTC2 77BXTC2 1/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B59X1F2 B59X1F2 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK9X1F2 FK9X1F2 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WSY1F2 7WSY1F2 4/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TJ81F2 2TJ81F2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWJ81F2 DWJ81F2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957399 1L17FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957401 54R1FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957402 53R1FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957403 BC17FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957404 1P17FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957405 3H17FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957409 9GX5FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957410 CW67FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957415 JC17FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957416 HL17FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957418 3FX5FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957420 JZFSGH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957425 GH17GH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957427 DFX5FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957428 HGX5FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1W37RJ2 1W37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W37RJ2 3W37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C47RJ2 4C47RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W37RJ2 4W37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W37RJ2 6W37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W37RJ2 7W37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C47RJ2 8C47RJ2 10/6/2017

Page 8 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W37RJ2 8W37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV37RJ2 CV37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC47RJ2 DC47RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DV37RJ2 DV37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FV37RJ2 FV37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C9TMH2 1C9TMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L8V2K2 1L8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N8V2K2 2N8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L8V2K2 4L8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K8V2K2 6K8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P8V2K2 6P8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H8V2K2 7H8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7P8V2K2 7P8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK8V2K2 DK8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FN8V2K2 FN8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK8V2K2 GK8V2K2 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MPV4L2 1MPV4L2 3/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LPV4L2 6LPV4L2 3/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GLT4L2 9GLT4L2 3/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKPV4L2 BKPV4L2 3/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLPV4L2 BLPV4L2 3/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKPV4L2 DKPV4L2 3/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKPV4L2 FKPV4L2 3/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QNM5L2 6QNM5L2 4/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NNM5L2 7NNM5L2 4/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PNM5L2 9PNM5L2 4/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SSV6S2 7SSV6S2 1/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SZB5P2 4SZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSZB5P2 BSZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPZB5P2 JPZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R865P2 4R865P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y865P2 6Y865P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WP55P2 8WP55P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP865P2 BP865P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKP55P2 CKP55P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJQ8DT2 CJQ8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5Q8DT2 H5Q8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967458 FVFYL6T9JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PG9NV2 3PG9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WLJNV2 3WLJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZGJNV2 4ZGJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z6CPV2 7Z6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7JJNV2 B7JJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKVFNV2 BKVFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTCNGW2 CTCNGW2 1/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978144 3VVK9FCN904516 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PX43D3 2PX43D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78PV493 78PV493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GVW3F3 7GVW3F3 6/30/2021

Page 9 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L469C3 4L469C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WD99C3 8WD99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19DN8C3 19DN8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LZ99C3 1LZ99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 392L8G3 392L8G3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GYM8C3 3GYM8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QPC8C3 3QPC8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RQ09C3 5RQ09C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YFZ8C3 6YFZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XMV9C3 8XMV9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C349C3 9C349C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DR09C3 9DR09C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1RW9C3 C1RW9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2Q69C3 C2Q69C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFLM8C3 CFLM8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBMT9C3 DBMT9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC819C3 JC819C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 110T9C3 110T9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FNM8C3 1FNM8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C4V8C3 2C4V8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LKM8C3 4LKM8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 666W9C3 666W9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 972X9C3 972X9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2B69C3 G2B69C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96SS9C3 96SS9C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTRT9C3 BTRT9C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YCY8C3 6YCY8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PZR2T3 4PZR2T3 1/10/2023
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1898429 DMQFT3ERDFHW 6/16/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901897 DQTFVQZLDFHW 6/20/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901902 DQTFVNFXDFHW 6/20/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901903 DQTFVMV6DFHW 6/20/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901905 DQTFVPK1DFHW 6/20/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902012 DQTFVPQADFHW 7/20/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903802 DLXG992UDFHY 10/3/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903803 DLXG9AMMDFHY 10/3/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903804 DLXG99MLDFHY 10/3/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903805 DLXG99QNDFHY 10/3/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902876 DMRGXJVMDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902877 DMQGXLXMDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902878 DMRGXMDKDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902879 DMRGXGRBDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902880 DMRGXK91DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902881 DMRGXF8KDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902883 DMRGXKNJDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902884 DMRGXM8TDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902885 DMRGXFFKDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902886 DMRGXMHADFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902888 DMQGXMHLDFHW 1/17/2012

Page 10 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902889 DMRGXLGMDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902890 DMRGXJ78DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902891 DMRGXLE1DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902892 DMRGXGTBDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902893 DMRGXEJ6DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902894 DMRGXZQNDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902895 DMRGXMTLDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902896 DMQGXKSDDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902897 DMRGXKP6DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902898 DMRGXHTPDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902899 DMRGXKGBDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902900 DMRGXKLDDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902901 DMRGXHMFDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902902 DMRGXMATDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902903 DMRGXJ23DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902904 DMRGXK7KDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902905 DMRGXJ1UDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902906 DMRGXEGEDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902907 DMRGXLAFDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902908 DMRGXHFSDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902909 DMRGXJZBDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902911 DMQGXNF8DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902912 DMRGXLGEDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902913 DMRGXJX3DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902914 DMQGXM67DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902915 DMRGXLHTDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902916 DMRGXMXVDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902917 DMRGXGRXDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902918 DMRGXHHYDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902919 DMRGXJYGDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902920 DMRGXFK5DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902921 DMRGXEB8DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902922 DMQGXNMKDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902923 DMRGXLDJDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902924 DMQGXZQNDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902925 DMQGXM22DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902926 DMRGXF8FDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902927 DMRGXMR8DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902928 DMRGXKRKDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902929 DMRGXF5MDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902930 DMRGXKYADFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902931 DMRGXKQTDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902932 DMRGXFN3DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902933 DMRGXED0DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902934 DMRGXMEDDFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902935 DMRGXF94DFHW 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907271 DN6GW5NEDFJ0 4/20/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904623 DMPHH1N9DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904624 DMPHHTDMDJ8R 4/24/2012

Page 11 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904625 DMPHHJS8DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904626 DMPHHPRFDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904627 DMPHHZQ1DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904628 DMPHHZB7D8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904629 DMPHHZUYDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904630 DMQHG477DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904631 DMPHHSJDDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904632 DMPHHZSSDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904633 DMPHHVQUDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904634 DMPHHYLFDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904635 DMPHHZUQDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904636 DMPHHZVQDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904637 DMPHH1H0DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904638 DMPHHT8EDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904639 DMPHHZX6DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904640 DMPHHXCHDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904641 DMPHHZUWDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904642 DMPHHTQ6DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904643 DMQHH0ULDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904644 DMPHHY48DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904645 DMPHHWK3DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904646 DMQHH1JGDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904647 DMPHHXM2DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904648 DMQHH1M4DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904649 DMPHHW22DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904650 DMQHH0JFDJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904651 DMPHHMG9DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904652 DMQHH1E3DJ8R 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903809 DN6HLWR8DFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903810 DN6HLVDCDFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903811 DN6HLTFADFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903813 DN6HL4NEDFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903814 DN6HLV5KDFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903816 DN6HLV43DFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903818 DVPHLU6GDFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903819 DVPHL4EHDFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903821 DVPHLVPADFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903822 DVQHKN9QDFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903824 DVPHLARSDFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903825 DN6HLZ2ADFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903826 DVPHL550DFHW 5/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910371 DMPHV94GDVD1 6/28/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907199 DYTJ6PGLDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907200 DYTJ6PFQDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907201 DYTJ6JF0DFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907202 DYTJ6PFSDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907203 DYTJ6HWVDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907204 DYTJ6JFYDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907205 DYTJ6MYNDFHW 8/24/2012

Page 12 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907206 DYTJ6PKVDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907207 DYTJ6MNGDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907208 DYTJ6PDQDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907209 DYTJ6GCVDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907210 DYTJ6N9NDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907213 DYTJ6P03DFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907214 DYTJ6JFKDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907215 DYTJ6JG2DFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907216 DYTJ6MSEDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907217 DYTJ6JG8DFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907218 DYTJ6N8TDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907220 DYTJ6HUTDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907221 DYTJ6HNTDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907222 DYTJ6MQHDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907223 DYTJ6HQVDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907224 DYTJ6JEUDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907225 DYTJ6MV5DFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907226 DYTJ6PGXDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907227 DYTJ6MT1DFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907228 DYTJ6MPYDFHW 8/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907868 DMPJX4FKDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907869 DMPJXBJBDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907871 DMPJX4FRDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907872 DMPJXB30DFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907873 DMPJX23DDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907874 DMPJX7MHDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907875 DMPJX34KDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907876 DMPJXBBFDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907877 DMPJX37RDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907878 DMPJXAXEDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907879 DMPJXAYVDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907880 DMPJX3BYDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907881 DMPJX1HWDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907882 DMPJX7R4DFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907883 DMPJXBFLDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907884 DMPJX1GPDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907885 DMPJXB13DFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907886 DMPJX1DYDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907887 DMPJXB48DFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907888 DMPJX33TDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907889 DMPJX7L3DFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907890 DMPJX70KDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907891 DMPJX1EADFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907892 DMPJX7L7DFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907893 DMPJX7TWDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907894 DMPJX1E4DFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907895 DMPJX1B8DFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907896 DMPJXA5MDFHW 1/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1907897 DMPJX1K2DFHW 1/28/2013

Page 13 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912038 DMQK5AWAF183 4/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912039 DMQK5CJ7F183 4/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912040 DMQK5AWDF183 4/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911516 DMPKHSQBF185 5/13/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910699 DMPKQ621F183 5/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910700 DMPKQ7WZF183 5/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910701 DMQKPM6FF183 5/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916302 F5RKRUWBDFHW 12/9/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917011 DYTKQ7PLDFHW 1/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917340 DYVKQ3KLDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917341 DYTKQWAYDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917342 DYVKQ47YDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917343 DYTKQXGLDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917344 DYVKQ4MBDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917345 DYVKQ3V5DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917346 DYTKQWP8DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917347 DYVKQ1USDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917348 DYVKQ1U4DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917349 DYVKQ506DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917350 DYVKQ152DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917351 DYVKQ1ZUDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917353 DYVKQ3LQDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917354 DYVKQ3L6DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917355 DYVKQ1YUDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917357 DYTKQUBQDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917358 DYVKQ3YSDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917359 DYVKQ4FLDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917360 DYVKQ5RDDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917361 DYVKQ3MSDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917362 DYVKQ8XBDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917363 DYVKQWQ9DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917364 DYVKQ8WZDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917365 DYVKQ07TDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917366 DYVKQ7P1DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917367 DYVKQ4AXDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917368 DYVKQ9XXDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917369 DYVKQ9TADFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917370 DYVKQ0FVDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917371 DYVKQ47VDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917372 DYVKQ3J1DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917373 DYVKQEJVDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917374 DYVKQ1W4DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917375 DYVKQ0FUDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917376 DYTKQCHSDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917377 DYTKQJYYDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917378 DYVKQ5LUDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917379 DYVKQ4RKDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917381 DYVKQ4ZWDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917382 DYVKQ9QUDFHW 2/10/2014

Page 14 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917383 DYVKQ1BWDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917384 DYVKQ0G4DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917385 DYVKQ3ZKDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917386 DYVKQ3HVDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917387 DYVKQ4PSDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917388 DYVKQ0FLDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917389 DYVKQ41ADFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917390 DYVKQ9RXDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917391 DYVKQ7F8DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917392 DYTKQWMGDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917393 DYVKQ7NZDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917394 DYVKQ8YQDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917395 DYVKQ5UGDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917396 DYVKQ9YMDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917397 DYVKQ7M3DFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917398 DYVKQ0BKDFHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917399 DYVKQ0KHDHW 2/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918449 DMQM305ZFK10 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918450 DMPM335YFK10 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918451 DMPM37Z7FK10 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918453 DMPM6723FK10 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918522 DMPMDQUMFK10 4/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919569 DMPMKZ8LF182 5/21/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919573 DMPMG3FSFK12 5/21/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919626 DMQMN9D7FK10 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919628 DMQMNP1NFK10 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919629 DMQMNNSSFK10 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919631 DMQMNNR8FK10 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920411 F4KMPCCYFCM5 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920412 F4KMPCC6FCM5 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920413 F4KMPA92FCM5 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920415 F4KMPAD9FCM5 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920430 F4KMPCJSFCM5 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920432 F4KMPCW8FCM5 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920299 DMPMRQ2ZFK10 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920301 DMPMRQW6FK10 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920303 DMPMRLJFFK10 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918941 DLXN43QDFK10 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918942 DLXN431SFK10 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918945 DLXN43KRFK10 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918951 DLXN3DWVFK10 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918966 DLXN43Z0FK10 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932776 DMPN7HWPFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932879 DLXNQH9WFCMS 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933994 DMPP3K2UFK10 1/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934691 DMPN84ZVFK11 2/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934692 DMPN7YRTFK11 2/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934693 DMPN851BFK11 2/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934694 DMQN6GWZFK11 2/10/2015

Page 15 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934696 DMPN855YFK11 2/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936429 DMQP6H9FFK10 3/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936431 DMQP6X90FK10 3/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936432 DMQP6JDGFK10 3/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936615 DMPPC220FK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936617 DMPPC229FK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936619 DMPPC4XLFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936621 DMPPC2FFFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936623 DMPPC4F2FK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936624 DMPPC1ZLFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936626 DMPPC5CSFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936628 DMPPC1VSFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936629 DMPPC810FK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936631 DMQP97U7FK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936632 DMPPC22JFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936633 DMPPC2MYFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936634 DMPPC209FK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938081 F9FPK6C0FCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938082 F9FPH4K3FCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938083 F9FPJFGWFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938084 F9FPH4NBFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938085 F9FPH4LMFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938086 F9FPL48RFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938087 F9FPK4CRFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938088 F9FPL7DZFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938089 F9FPL3WTFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938090 F9FPJFKSFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938091 F9FPL1AHFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938092 F9FPL8XQFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938093 F9FPK4BGFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938094 F9FPL5GVFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938095 F9FPK7TEFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938096 F9FP7LNLFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938098 F9FPLDUAFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938099 F9FPJ603FCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938100 F9FPL6SGFCM5 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938329 DMTPC30AFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938610 DMPPN0XQG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938613 DMPPN4F3G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938614 DMPPN3YMG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938615 DMPPN4K0G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938616 DMPPN418G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938617 DMPPN2XUG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938618 DMPPN4BHG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938619 DMPPN25GG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938621 DMPPN2BBG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938622 DMPPN2M6G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938623 DMPPN2M5G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938624 DMPPN4KRG5VJ 6/8/2015

Page 16 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938625 DMPPN2G6G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938626 DMPPN4GWG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938627 DMPPN2FGG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938628 DMPPN2MKG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938629 DMPPN2UQG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938631 DMPPN432G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938632 DMPPN2MLG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938633 DMPPN4PGG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938635 DMPPN3YJG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938637 DMPPN4D4G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938638 DMPPN43BG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938641 DMPPN2KWG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938642 DMPPN4FHG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938643 DMPPN2K1G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938644 DMPPN2MFG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938645 DMPPN4MRG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938646 DMPPN2UVG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938647 DMPPN267G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938648 DMPPN2PCG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938649 DMPPN4HXG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938650 DMPP2QA5G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938651 DMPP2SQRG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938652 DMPP2LZ9G5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938653 DMPP2SKUG5VJ 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944395 DMPPHVZEFK11 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944397 DMPPM7YXFK11 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946746 DMPQ5SUQFK11 2/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947333 DMPQVMD3FK10 3/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946823 DMPRHA44G5VJ 4/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946824 DMPRH6PGG5VJ 4/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946827 DMPRH4CCG5VJ 4/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946828 DMPRH2V9G5VJ 4/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946829 DMPRHA4ZG5VJ 4/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946831 DMPRH6KSG5VJ 4/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946832 DMPRHA6EG5VJ 4/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947678 DMPRJQKJG5VW 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947681 DMQRH5BYG5VW 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949749 DMPS500RG5VW 8/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949752 DMQS4JU3G5VW 8/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949754 DMQS4KGSG5VW 8/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949757 DMQS4KN5G5VW 8/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949761 DMQRWUWXG5VW 8/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951081 DMPSCDQ6G5W1 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951070 DLXSD12EGMLD 10/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951071 DLXSC2KDGMLD 10/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951173 DMPSCD6MG5W1 10/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951598 DMPSHJ2TG5W1 1/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952436 F9FTFBY0GHKJ 4/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959517 GG7WC034HLFD 3/19/2018

Page 17 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959518 GG7W4TTJHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959519 GG7W90VBHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959520 GG7W4KXRHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959521 GG7WC0HBHFLD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959523 GG7W919AHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959524 GG7W924RHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959525 GG7W91K7HLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959526 GG7W91M0HLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959527 GG7W91NTHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959528 GG7WC0MWHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959529 GG7W905SHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959531 GG7W67RMHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959532 GG7WC08DHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959533 GG7W91U8HLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959534 GG7WC0JAHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959535 GG7W66UTHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959536 GG7W5GVWHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959537 GG7W9124HLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959538 GG7WC0LSHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959539 GGW7C0MJHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959540 GG7WC02DHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959542 GG7WC0SCHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959545 GG7WC0CZHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959546 GG7WC0BTHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964309 F9FXT5NVGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 MINI TOWER 1948270 27X5FB2 4/12/2016
1 MINI TOWER 1948274 27X0FB2 4/12/2016

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 858

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938916 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938917 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938918 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938919 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938920 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938921 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938922 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938923 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938924 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938925 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938926 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938927 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938928 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938929 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944937 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944938 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944939 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944940 8/27/2015

Page 18 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944941 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944942 8/27/2015
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1955058 ST-750U-005361 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952940 ST-700-009373 3/23/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1959962 ST-750U-005183 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955005 ST-750U-005393 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955009 ST-750U-005369 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955011 ST-750U-005366 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955012 ST-750U-005362 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955013 ST-750U-005351 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955015 ST-750U-005386 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955016 ST-750U-005388 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955018 ST-750U-005345 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955020 ST-750U-005387 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955022 ST-750U-005343 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955023 ST-750U-005323 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955024 ST-750U-005325 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955025 ST-750U-005364 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955026 ST-750U-005322 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955028 ST-750U-005326 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955029 ST-750U-005324 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955030 ST-750U-005365 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955031 ST-750U-005330 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955033 ST-750U-005363 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955037 ST-750U-005335 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955038 ST-750U-005373 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955040 ST-750U-005334 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955041 ST-750U-005375 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955042 ST-750U-005329 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955046 ST-750U-005332 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955048 ST-750U-005354 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955049 ST-750U-005353 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955051 ST-750U-005342 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955052 ST-750U-005383 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955053 ST-750U-005384 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955054 ST-750U-005337 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955061 ST-750U-005359 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955062 ST-750U-005357 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955063 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955065 ST-750U-005381 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955068 ST-750U-005340 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955069 ST-750U-005349 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955070 ST-750U-005391 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955071 ST-750U-005392 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955072 ST-750U-005348 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955073 ST-750U-005390 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955074 ST-750U-005347 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955082 ST-750U-005230 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955083 ST-750U-005269 6/6/2017

Page 19 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955084 ST-750U-005267 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955086 ST-750U-005270 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955087 ST-750U-005268 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1959961 ST-750U-005235 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973658 ST-750U-006419 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973708 ST4-750UI-020574 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973933 ST-750U-006525 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1989899 ST-750UZ-017030 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991732 ST4-750UI-017096 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957783 ST-750UZ-005625 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957784 ST-750UZ-005626 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957785 ST-750UZ-005627 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957786 ST-750UZ-005597 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957788 ST-750UZ-005599 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957789 ST-750UZ-005642 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957791 ST-750UZ-005640 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957792 ST-750UZ-005639 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957793 ST-750UZ-005638 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957794 ST-750UZ-005637 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957795 ST-750UZ-005641 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957796 ST-750UZ-005623 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957797 ST-750UZ-005622 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957798 ST-750UZ-005621 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957799 ST-750UZ-005596 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957800 ST-750UZ-005619 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957801 ST-750UZ-005618 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957802 ST-750UZ-005617 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957803 ST-750UZ-005624 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957804 ST-750UZ-005616 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957806 ST-750UZ-005634 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957807 ST-750UZ-005633 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957808 ST-750UZ-005620 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957809 ST-750UZ-005629 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957810 ST-750UZ-005630 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957811 ST-750UZ-005631 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957812 ST-750UZ-005636 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957813 ST-750UZ-005612 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957814 ST-750UZ-005603 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957816 ST-750UZ-005602 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957817 ST-750UZ-005601 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957818 ST-750UZ-005613 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957819 ST-750UZ-005614 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957820 ST-750UZ-005615 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957821 ST-750UZ-005611 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957822 ST-750UZ-005610 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957823 ST-750UZ-005609 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957824 ST-750UZ-005628 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957825 ST-750UZ-005604 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957826 ST-750UZ-005632 9/29/2017

Page 20 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



TOTAL ASSETS

March 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 02/22/2024 thru 03/18/2024

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957831 ST-750UZ-005600 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957832 ST-750UZ-005608 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992066 ST4-750UI-021082 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1993628 ST-750UZ-017477 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957956 ST-750UZ-005797 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957827 ST-750UZ-005673 12/7/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957828 ST-750UZ-005674 12/7/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957829 ST-750UZ-005675 12/7/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957830 ST-750UZ-005672 12/7/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1958304 ST-750UZ-005661 12/18/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945968 ST-650UT-005080 2/13/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945969 ST-650UT-005081 2/13/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1959547 ST-700T-011443 2/13/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961519 ST-750UZ-006754 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961526 ST-750UZ-006751 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961527 ST-750UZ-006752 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961534 ST-750UZ-006723 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963517 ST-750UZ-007654 11/15/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991731 ST4-750UI-020534 12/20/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991730 ST4-750UI-020533 3/7/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965133 ST-750UZ-008621 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965134 ST-750UZ-008622 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965135 ST-750UZ-008623 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965136 ST-750UZ-008618 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965139 ST-750UZ-008630 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965141 ST-750UZ-008617 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965142 ST-750UZ-008609 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965148 ST-750UZ-008615 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965156 ST-750UZ-008629 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972913 ST-750UZ-010704 10/7/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1993012 ST-750UI-020546 2/11/2020

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 147

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1943669 T3-10752559
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 1

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1943669 T3-10752559
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 1

Page 21 of 21 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_04182024



7/3/2023 ID 1230 - Popcorn Maker $155.00 $150.00
7/7/2023 ID 1199 - Warmer $60.00 $55.00
7/7/2023 ID 1232 - Recumbant Bikes $113.00 $108.00

7/14/2023 ID 1248 - Mower Blades $675.00 $658.13
7/14/2023 ID 1249 - Mower Belts $387.00 $377.33
7/14/2023 ID 1250 - Mower Wheels $588.00 $573.30
7/14/2023 ID 1253 - Mower Wheel Brackets $625.00 $609.38
7/14/2023 ID 1254 - Mower Filters $1,925.00 $1,876.88
7/14/2023 ID 1259 - Kiln $52.00 $47.00
7/14/2023 ID 1262 - Carpet Extractor $432.22 $421.41
7/14/2023 ID 1263 - Floor Scrubber $111.00 $106.00
7/14/2023 ID 1264 - Floor Scrubber $101.99 $96.99
7/14/2023 ID 1267 - Step Ladder $72.50 $67.50
7/21/2023 ID 1243 - Floor Buffer $50.00 $45.00
7/21/2023 ID 1246 - Pressure Washer $111.00 $106.00
7/21/2023 ID 1247 - Microscopes $395.00 $385.13
7/21/2023 ID 1251 - Seat Assemblies $700.00 $682.50
7/21/2023 ID 1252 - Linkage Assemblies $750.00 $731.25
7/21/2023 ID 1255 - Piano $875.00 $853.13
7/21/2023 ID 1256 - Piano $625.00 $609.38
7/21/2023 ID 1257 - Piano Bench $25.00 $20.00
7/21/2023 ID 1261 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
7/28/2023 ID 1265 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
8/4/2023 ID 1245 - Wet-Dry Vacuum $27.00 $22.00
8/4/2023 ID 1260 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $20.00

8/11/2023 ID 1234 - Portable Classroom $575.00 $560.63
8/11/2023 ID 1235 - Portable Classroom $825.00 $804.38
8/11/2023 ID 1236 - Portable Classroom $25.00 $20.00
8/11/2023 ID 1237 - Portable Classroom $2,875.00 $2,803.13
8/11/2023 ID 1238 - Portable Classroom $1,652.00 $1,610.70
8/11/2023 ID 1240 - Portable Classroom $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/11/2023 ID 1244 - Vacuum Cleaner $52.00 $47.00
8/25/2023 ID 1258 - Copiers $1,075.00 $1,048.13
8/25/2023 ID 1266 - Electronic Piano $121.00 $116.00
8/25/2023 ID 1269 - Commerical Utensils $185.00 $180.00
8/25/2023 ID 1270 - Six Compartment Trays $510.00 $497.25
8/25/2023 ID 1273 - Sox Compartment Trays $248.00 $241.80
8/25/2023 ID 1279 - Sliding Door Refrigerator $135.00 $130.00
8/25/2023 ID 1280 - Refrigerated Prep Station $170.00 $165.00
8/25/2023 ID 1283 - 60qt Mixer $1,025.00 $999.38
8/25/2023 ID 1286 - 60qt Mixer $1,280.00 $1,248.00
8/25/2023 ID 1287 - Prep Table $170.00 $165.00
8/25/2023 ID 1289 - Prep Table $175.00 $170.00
9/1/2023 ID 1271 - Commercial Utensils $310.00 $302.25
9/1/2023 ID 1272- Commercial Utensils $405.00 $394.88
9/1/2023 ID 1276 - Milk Box $102.00 $97.00
9/1/2023 ID 1281 - 60 qt Mixer $4,550.00 $4,436.25

FY 2024 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date



9/1/2023 ID 1282 - 60qt Mixer $4,450.00 $4,338.75
9/1/2023 ID 1284 - 60qt Mixer $4,272.00 $4,165.20
9/1/2023 ID 1288 - Mobile Prep Table $210.00 $204.75
9/1/2023 ID 1290 - Prep Table $105.00 $100.00
9/8/2023 ID 1268 - Commercial Utensils $470.00 $458.25
9/8/2023 ID 1300 - Woodwinds $280.00 $273.00

9/15/2023 ID 1274 - Prep Table $69.00 $64.00
9/15/2023 ID 1277 - Milk Box $30.00 $25.00
9/15/2023 ID 1278 - Ingredient Bins $395.00 $385.13
9/15/2023 ID 1285 - 60 qt Mixer $2,380.00 $2,320.50
9/15/2023 ID 1292 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
9/15/2023 ID 1296 - Sub Woofers $410.00 $399.75
9/15/2023 ID 1297 - Amplifiers $260.00 $253.50
9/15/2023 ID 1298 - Keyboard Amplifier $150.00 $145.00
9/15/2023 ID 1299 - Keyboards and Bass Guitar $480.00 $468.00
9/15/2023 ID 1301 - Keyboard $102.00 $97.00
9/15/2023 ID 1302 - Keyboard $165.32 $160.32
9/15/2023 ID 1303 - Audio Mixer $101.13 $96.13
9/15/2023 ID 1304 - Stage Lights, Video Equipment $126.00 $121.00
9/15/2023 ID 1305 - Mac 700 Wash $1,210.00 $1,179.75
9/15/2023 ID 1306 - Mac 700 Wash $1,960.00 $1,911.00
9/22/2023 ID 1294 - Speakers $250.00 $243.75
10/2/2023 ID 1295 - Sub Woofers $160.00 $155.00
10/2/2023 ID 1307 - Spot Light $52.00 $47.00
10/2/2023 ID 1309 - Storage Building $5,801.00 $5,655.98
10/2/2023 ID 1310 - Warmer $126.00 $121.00
10/2/2023 ID 1312 - Pass Thru Cooler $120.00 $115.00
10/2/2023 ID 1313 - Pass Thru Cooler $190.00 $185.00
10/2/2023 ID 1314 - Pass Thru Cooler $140.00 $135.00
10/2/2023 ID 1315 - Pass Thru Cooler $190.00 $185.00
10/2/2023 ID 1319 - Pass Thru Cooler $170.00 $165.00
10/6/2023 ID 1311 - Pass Thru Cooler $109.00 $104.00
10/6/2023 ID 1316 - Pass Thru Cooler $38.00 $33.00
10/6/2023 ID 1317 - Pass Thru Cooler $194.00 $189.00
10/6/2023 ID 1318 - Pass Thru Cooler $52.00 $47.00
10/6/2023 ID 1320 - Prep Table $82.00 $77.00
10/6/2023 ID 1321 - Prep Table $180.00 $175.00
10/6/2023 ID 1322 - Prep Table $180.00 $175.00
10/6/2023 ID 1323 - Prep Table $80.00 $75.00
10/6/2023 ID 1324 - Prep Table $120.00 $115.00
10/6/2023 ID 1325 - Prep Table $90.00 $85.00

10/20/2023 ID 1293 - Speakers $250.00 $243.75
10/27/2023 ID 1327 - Audio Equipment $410.00 $399.75
10/27/2023 ID 1329 - Amplifiers $875.00 $853.13
10/27/2023 ID 1330 - Piano $200.00 $195.00
10/27/2023 ID 1331 - Digital Piano $215.00 $209.63
10/27/2023 ID 1334 - Woodwinds $3,555.00 $3,466.13
10/27/2023 ID 1336 - Riding Scrubber $101.00 $96.00
10/27/2023 ID 1339 - Floor Scrubbers $64.00 $59.00
10/27/2023 ID 1341 - Router/Printer $122.00 $117.00



10/27/2023 ID 1342 - Pressure Washers $210.00 $204.75
10/27/2023 ID 1344 - Stringed Instruments $580.00 $565.50
10/27/2023 ID 1346 - Drums $875.00 $853.13
10/27/2023 ID 1349 - Ice Machine $415.00 $404.63
10/27/2023 ID 1351 - Dyno Machine $330.00 $321.75
11/3/2023 ID 1328 - Video Production Equipment $4,350.00 $4,241.25
11/3/2023 ID 1332 - Electronic Piano $97.00 $92.00
11/3/2023 ID 1335 - Pedi Spa $29.00 $24.00
11/3/2023 ID 1337 - Floor Scrubbers $27.00 $22.00
11/3/2023 ID 1338 - Floor Scrubber $27.00 $22.00
11/3/2023 ID 1350 - Electronic Pianos $750.00 $731.25

11/10/2023 ID 1340 - Vacuum Cleaner $32.00 $27.00
11/10/2023 ID 1352 - Copiers $785.00 $765.38
11/10/2023 ID 1353 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
11/17/2023 ID 1333 - Laminators $647.00 $630.83
11/17/2023 ID 1343 - Laminators $185.00 $180.00
11/14/2023 ID 1326 - Sewing Mahines $147.00 $142.00
11/14/2023 ID 1356 - Dumbell Rack $37.00 $32.00
11/14/2023 ID 1360 -  Leg Press $510.00 $497.25
11/14/2023 ID 1363 - Pommell/Vault $50.00 $45.00
12/1/2023 ID 1354 - Upright Piano $310.00 $302.25
12/1/2023 ID 1355 - Balance Beams $316.00 $308.10
12/1/2023 ID 1358 - Glute Machine $50.00 $45.00
12/1/2023 ID 1359 - Glute Machine $110.00 $105.00
12/1/2023 ID 1361 - Glute Machine $315.00 $307.13
12/8/2023 ID 1365 - Prep Table $213.00 $207.68
12/8/2023 ID 1378 - Serving Line $333.00 $324.68
12/8/2023 ID 1382 - Serving Line $351.66 $342.87
12/8/2023 ID 1384 - Serving Line $313.00 $305.18
12/8/2023 ID 1387 - Serving Line $339.00 $330.53
12/8/2023 ID 1389 - Serving Line $215.00 $209.63
12/8/2023 ID 1390 - Serving Line $372.00 $362.70

12/22/2023 ID 1366 - Freezer $378.00 $368.55
12/22/2023 ID 1367 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38
12/22/2023 ID 1368 - Freezer $278.00 $271.05
12/22/2023 ID 1369 - Double Oven $25.00 $24.38
12/22/2023 ID 1375 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38
12/22/2023 ID 1377 - Prep Table $185.00 $180.38
12/22/2023 ID 1379 - Serving Line $212.00 $206.70
12/22/2023 ID 1385 - Serving Line $61.99 $60.44
12/22/2023 ID 1386 - Serving Line $254.00 $247.65
12/22/2023 ID 1388 - Serving Line $184.00 $180.26
12/22/2023 ID 1391 - Copiers $1,775.00 $1,730.63
12/22/2023 ID 1392 - Copiers $2,000.00 $1,950.00

1/2/2024 ID 1364 - Stretcher $50.00 $45.00
1/5/2024 ID 1380 - Serving Line $83.00 $80.93
1/5/2024 ID 1381 - Serving Line $181.99 $177.44
1/5/2024 ID 1383 - Serving Line $156.00 $152.10

1/12/2024 ID 1374 - Double Oven $110.00 $107.25
1/26/2024 ID 1370 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38



1/26/2024 ID 1372 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38
1/26/2024 ID 1376 - Milk Box $53.00 $51.68

2/2/2024 ID 1403 - Serving Line $1,025.00 $999.38
2/9/2024 ID 1393 - Portable Prep Table $37.00 $36.08
2/9/2024 ID 1395 - Pizza Press $310.00 $302.25
2/9/2024 ID 1396 - Pizza Press $310.00 $302.25
2/9/2024 ID 1397 - Pizza Press $330.00 $321.75
2/9/2024 ID 1398 - Double Oven $210.00 $204.75
2/9/2024 ID 1399 - Heated Cabinet $401.00 $390.98
2/9/2024 ID 1400 - Passthru Refrigerator $261.00 $254.48
2/9/2024 ID 1401 - Heated Cabinet $261.00 $254.48
2/9/2024 ID 1402 - Heated Cabinet $261.00 $254.48

2/23/2024 ID 1394 - Prep Table $37.00 $36.08
3/1/2024 ID 1404 - Pass Through $111.01 $108.23
3/8/2024 ID 1408 - Kiln $57.00 $55.58
3/8/2024 ID 1409 - Audio Equipment $600.00 $585.00
3/8/2024 ID 1415 - Broken Stringed Instruments $575.00 $560.63
3/8/2024 ID 1419 - Vision Testers $25.00 $24.38
3/8/2024 ID 1425 - Floor Scrubber $720.00 $702.00
3/8/2024 ID 1428 - Carpet Extractors $152.00 $148.20
3/8/2024 ID 1429 - Tying Machine $79.00 $77.03
3/8/2024 ID 1430 - Stitching Machine $110.00 $107.25
3/8/2024 ID 1431 - Floor Cleaners $102.00 $99.45
3/8/2024 ID 1432 - Floor Cleaner $90.00 $87.75
3/8/2024 ID 1433 - Floor Cleaners $25.00 $24.38
3/8/2024 ID 1436 - Pottery Wheels $27.00 $26.33

$86,685.81 $84,359.48

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/26/2023 C.W. Austin $38.95 $38.95
6/27/2023 SA Recycling $291.20 $291.20
7/5/2023 SA Recycling $1,880.30 $1,880.30
7/6/2023 SA Recycling $452.40 $452.40

7/10/2023 SA Recycling $243.75 $243.75
7/11/2023 SA Recycling $306.15 $306.15
7/14/2023 SA Recycling $601.90 $601.90
7/14/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,468.90 $1,468.90
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $322.40 $322.40
7/24/2023 SA Recycling $471.50 $471.50
7/24/2023 C.W. Austin $125.39 $125.39
7/25/2023 SA Recycling $287.10 $287.10
7/27/2023 Christs Freedom Church $100.00 $100.00
7/28/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $451.55 $451.55
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $252.85 $252.85
8/1/2023 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
8/2/2023 SA Recycling $590.20 $590.20
8/3/2023 SA Recycling $651.70 $651.70
8/7/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,917.15 $1,917.15

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales



8/8/2023 SA Recycling $311.50 $311.50
8/9/2023 J. Garcia $10.00 $10.00

8/10/2023 SA Recycling $364.00 $364.00
8/18/2023 SA Recycling $1,282.40 $1,282.40
8/23/2023 SA Recycling $289.10 $289.10
8/24/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,067.85 $1,067.85
8/28/2023 C.W. Austin $48.42 $48.42
8/28/2023 J. Marquardt $10.00 $10.00
8/29/2023 KC Wasman LLC $500.00 $500.00
8/31/2023 SA Recycling $615.30 $615.30
9/1/2023 SA Recycling $195.30 $195.30
9/6/2023 SA Recycling $467.60 $467.60
9/7/2023 SA Recycling $335.30 $335.30
9/8/2023 SA Recycling $187.60 $187.60

9/13/2023 SA Recycling $417.80 $417.80
9/18/2023 SJ Payment $100.00 $100.00
9/18/2023 SA Recycling $297.50 $297.50
9/19/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,829.10 $1,829.10
9/20/2023 SA Recycling $511.70 $511.70
9/21/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $78.00 $78.00
9/23/2023 SA Recycling $500.50 $500.50
9/26/2023 SA Recycling $1,687.60 $1,687.60
9/25/2023 C.W. Austin $132.55 $132.55
10/3/2023 SA Recycling $7,492.30 $7,492.30
10/3/2023 SA Recycling $4,069.45 $4,069.45
10/6/2023 SA Recycling $285.00 $285.00

10/11/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $8,685.65 $8,685.65
10/17/2023 SA Recycling $294.00 $294.00
10/18/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $4,130.55 $4,130.55
10/20/2023 SA Recycling $185.50 $185.50
10/20/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,272.60 $3,272.60
10/23/2023 C.W. Austin $27.37 $27.37
10/23/2023 Copart $3,529.00 $3,529.00
10/24/2023 Copart $7,646.00 $7,646.00
10/26/2023 Copart $247.00 $247.00
10/31/2023 Copart $12,122.00 $12,122.00
10/31/2023 SA Recycling $316.40 $316.40
11/6/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $140.50 $140.50
11/9/2023 SA Recycling $311.50 $311.50

11/13/2023 SA Recycling $285.70 $285.70
11/15/2023 SA Recycling $300.30 $300.30
11/17/2023 Copart $9.00 $9.00
11/22/2023 SA Recycling $262.50 $262.50
11/30/2023 SA Recycling $228.20 $228.20
12/4/2023 C.W. Austin $38.91 $38.91
12/5/2023 Universal Studios $180.00 $180.00
12/8/2023 SA Recycling $860.30 $860.30

12/15/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,733.40 $5,733.40
12/18/2023 478 Events $50.00 $50.00
12/21/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $742.35 $742.35



12/21/2023 SA Recycling $272.80 $272.80
12/22/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $51.50 $51.50

1/3/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $396.30 $396.30
1/5/2024 SA Recycling $262.40 $262.40
1/5/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $2,725.15 $2,725.15
1/8/2024 Copart $351.00 $351.00

1/18/2024 SA Recycling $259.20 $259.20
1/23/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $7,028.90 $7,028.90
1/31/2024 SA Recycling $312.80 $312.80
1/29/2024 C.W. Austin $33.71 $33.71

2/8/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $333.00 $333.00
2/9/2024 SA Recycling $2,091.40 $2,091.40
2/5/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,233.35 $3,233.35

2/22/2024 SA Recycling $318.40 $318.40
2/26/2024 C.W. Austin $159.05 $159.05
2/26/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,423.60 $3,423.60
2/28/2024 SA Recycling $370.40 $370.40

3/7/2024 KC Wasman LLC $400.00 $400.00
3/18/2024 S. Garmon $20.00 $20.00

$105,280.95 $105,280.95

$191,966.76 $189,640.43

$31,719.65 $30,879.18Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 850 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 55 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 45 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 858 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 1 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 1 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 70 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 147 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 03/18/2024

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_04182024



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

April 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Approving the Local 

Facilities Plan for 2025-2029 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the Georgia State Board of Education rule 160-5-4-01, the Georgia Department of 

Education (GaDOE) requires that local school districts develop and submit a new Local Facilities Plan 

(LFP) every five years. This Plan is a study of a local school system’s present educational needs, and a 

five-year forecast of facility needs. The LFP serves as a basis to identify, quantify, and prioritize eligible 

renovations, modifications, and new construction that the district may choose to undertake during the five-

year study period. The GaDOE uses this plan in conjunction with plans from all other local school districts 

in Georgia to determine the level of Capital Outlay entitlement earnings for each district. 

 

The 2025-2029 LFP has been reviewed and approved by the GaDOE and validated by a Facilities Survey 

Team consisting of representatives from neighboring school districts, as required by Georgia State Board 

of Education rules. 

 

Approval of this resolution will allow CCSD to comply with the Georgia State Board of Education rules, 

maximize State entitlement earnings, and move forward with submitting an FY26 Capital Outlay 

Application by July 2024. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chair, and submit it to the 

State Department of Education. 

 

COST:  

N/A 

 

DATA SOURCE: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 

Board Attorney 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

April 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for City View Elementary 

School, Lost Mountain Middle School, and Smitha Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, City View Elementary School, Lost Mountain 

Middle School, and Smitha Middle School are scheduled to receive student restroom renovations.  Award 

of contracts at this time will allow the projects to remain on schedule, with the following Substantial 

Completion dates:  

 

City View Elementary School July 2024 

Lost Mountain Middle School July 2024 

Smitha Middle School July 2024 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award contracts to Diversified Construction of Georgia, Inc. (Tucker, GA) for City View Elementary 

School, Lost Mountain Middle School, and Smitha Middle School and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contracts. 

 

COST:  
The Cost to be:                         $316,725  (City View Elementary School)

                               $537,821  (Lost Mountain Middle School) 

                                                     $418,959  (Smitha Middle School)                  

   

Account Charge codes:                 S5K070RVIE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1RVRSIDEIN 

                     S5K067LMTM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2LOSTMOUNT 

          S5K073SMIM-245BUILD-BUILDCONST-2SMITHAMDL 

 

Budgeted:            Yes-SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

April 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Griffin Middle School and 

Simpson Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Griffin Middle School and Simpson Middle School 

are scheduled to receive student restroom renovations.  Award of contracts at this time will allow the 

projects to remain on schedule, with the following Substantial Completion dates:  

 

Griffin Middle School July 2024 

Simpson Middle School July 2024 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award contracts to Triad Construction Co., Inc. (College Park, GA) for Griffin Middle School and Simpson 

Middle School and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contracts. 

 

COST:  
The Cost to be:                         $617,000 (Griffin Middle School)  
                                    $428,833 (Simpson Middle School) 

                                                                        

Account Charge code:               S5K066GRFM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2GRIFFINMS 

           S5K072SMPM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2SIMPSONMS 

 

Budgeted:                      Yes-SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

AGENDA ITEM #5  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

April 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Durham Middle School 

Roof Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Durham Middle School is scheduled to receive a 

Roof Replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule with a 

Substantial Completion date of January 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Roof Technology Partners (Woodstock, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                           $4,193,419.00 

 

Account Charge code:                   S5K147DURM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2DURHAMMDL 

 

Budgeted:                                           Yes - SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



   

 

 AGENDA ITEM #6  

 COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

April 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #2 (GMP#2) for the 

Sprayberry High School New-Replacement  

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Sprayberry High School is scheduled for a 

replacement and renovation project.  The Board previously approved Carroll Daniel Construction as the 

Construction Manager at Risk (CM @ Risk) for this project.  Approval of this Final Guaranteed Maximum 

Price (GMP#2) will allow the CM @ Risk Contractor to move forward in accordance with the planned 

schedule with a Substantial Completion date of July 2027. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve GMP #2 to Carroll Daniel Construction (Atlanta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute 

the contract amendment. 

 

COST: 

The cost to be:                      $71,905,818.00 

Account Charge Code:               S6A002SPRH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3SPBRRYRPL  

Budgeted:                                       Yes – SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM #7 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

April 18, 2024 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Tentative Approval of the FY2025 Budget 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Tentative approval of the Superintendent’s budget will enable the school district to advertise the budget as 

required by District policy and obtain public input. 

FY2025 Budget 

At this time, administration requests that the Board tentatively approve the FY2025 budget in order to 

enable the budget to be advertised as required by CCSD Board policy. Administration will request final 

Board approval of the budget on May 16, 2024. The budget submitted is summarized below.   

General Fund Other Funds All Funds 

FY2025 

Proposed Budget 

Revenue $ 1,603,757,880 $  165,991,524 $ 1,769,749,404 

Expenditures $ 1,661,339,123 $  191,350,423 $ 1,852,689,546 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Tentatively approve the FY2025 budget. 

COST: 

As included in the budget. 

DATA SOURCES: 

Chris Ragsdale 

Brad Johnson 

Mandy Wissing 

David Baker 


	4.18.24_Board Meeting Agenda
	3.21.24_Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_04182024
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_04182024
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2024 SurplusSales BAI_04182024
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_04182024
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Local Facilities Plan_2025-2029
	BAI 3_Construction Diversified-Restroom Renovations
	BAI 4_Construction Triad-Restroom Renovations
	BAI 5_Construction -Durham MS Roofing
	BAI 6_Sprayberry HS New- Replacement GMP#2
	BAI 7_PLACEHOLDER_Tentative FY25 Budget



